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PART 1. CHANGES TO THE RFP 
The following changes (deletions in strikethrough, additions in red/bold) are hereby provided 
and incorporated into the RFP. 
 

(1) Page 2, Proposal Information Sheet. 
“Proposal sent by facsimile (FAX); USE USB/flash drive to . . .” USB drive 

(2) Page 7, V. Solicitation Timetable.  “November 24, 2022 2024, 4:00 PM, HST.” 
(3) Page 10, XVII. Availability of Funds. Should the Commission not allocate the amount 

specific to RFP-23 24-HHL-003, DHHL reserves the right to supplement the balance of 
RFP-23 24-HHL-003 into RFP-23-HHL-002 and/or  RFP-23 24-HHL-004. 

(4) Page 13, I. HHCA Requirement. “. . . how it tracks and verifies homestead lessees io in 
receipt of their services.” 

(5) Page 13, III. Application Restriction and Prohibition on Duplicative Application. 
“Applicants shall only submit one application under RFP-24-HHL-002 003.” 

(6) Page 13, A. Application & Project Information. “3. Amount requested: . . . the maximum 
amount of this grant project is $500,000 $200,000.” 

(7) Page 16, “D. Prohibited Expenses. In addition, DHHL does not allow the following 
activities to be funded from grant funds for RFP-23 24-HHL-003: 
 Capital improvement projects for new and/or existing facilities on Hawaiian Home 

Lands (including and not limited to due diligence, planning, design, construction);” 
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PART II. WRITTEN QUESTONS 
 
Listed below are the written questions received by DHHL and by the deadline of 4:00 PM HST, 
November 17, 2023. The following responses are hereby provided and incorporated into the 
RFPs. 
 

(1) Is there a minimum match requirement to secure the 5 [bonus] points?  If we provide 
match and it’s a regional plan, do we secure 10 points? 

 
Response: Yes. 
  

(2) Is any opportunity available for pre-construction/construction activities? 
 
Response: Yes. RFP-24-HHL-002 and RFP-24-HHL-003. 
 

(3) Can we pay for a historic preservation review? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 

(4) Can we pay for architectural and engineering plans for an existing project? 
 
Response: Yes. 
 

(5) If we are working on an existing project, is there a way to rollover to our existing grant?  
In other words, do we still need to apply for a new grant for a project funded by an 
existing DHHL grant. 

 
Response: Yes, you must apply for a new grant and provide a description of your tasks that 
is different from the prior grant.  
 
 
 

___________________________________ 


